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Mr Neil Cockerell
General Manager
Elf Farm Supplies Pty Ltd
108 Mulgrave Road
MULGRAVE NSW 2756

14/09/2020

Dear Mr Cockerell

Elf Mushroom Farm and Substrate Plant Project
Updated Water Management Plan (MP08_0255-PA-1)

I refer to your recent correspondence regarding the Elf Mushroom Farm and Substrate Plant Project
(08_0255). I understand you are seeking the Planning Secretary’s acceptance of the substrate plant’s
updated Water Management Plan (WMP), pursuant to Schedule 3, conditions 17 and 17A of the project
approval. 

The Department of Planning, Industry and Environment (the Department) has reviewed the updated WMP
and concludes it adequately addresses the requirements of the relevant conditions of approval.
Accordingly, I approve the following version of the plan: 
 Mushroom Substrate Plant, Mulgrave – Water Management Plan, prepared by Elf Farm Supplies Pty

Ltd, dated June 2020, issue 03.

Please be reminded that the updated WMP must be implemented for the life of the project. In addition,
you must ensure that a copy of the approved plan is placed on the project’s website at the earliest
convenience, pursuant to Schedule 5, Condition 8 of the project approval. 

Should you have any queries in relation to this matter, please contact Patrick Copas on (02) 9274 6273,
or via email at patrick.copas@planning.nsw.gov.au. 

Yours sincerely 

Chris Ritchie
Director
Industry Assessments
As delegate of the Planning Secretary
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